JUNE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
West Extension Irrigation District
6/15/23 9:00 AM
Columbia Improvement District Office
501 E. Columbia Avenue, Boardman Oregon

.

—AGENDA TOPICS-

Call Meeting To Order / Introductions

Approval of Agenda

Special Business—Public Comments

Monthly Business
Approval of Minutes - May meeting
A/P List - May
Financials—May

Reports and Correspondence
Operations Report
Administrative Report
Managers Report

District Business
City of Irrigon interaction—Discussion with Reclamation

Other Business

Adjournment




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

P.0. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775

May 18, 2023

|Monthl¥ Board Meeting

Chairperson Philippi called the Board meeting to order on May 18, 2023 at 9:10 a.m.
at the Columbia Improvement District meeting room located at 501 E. Columbia Ave.
in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board members, Dalarie Philippi, Vern
Frederickson, Von Studer; Bob Mueller via telephone; Board Secretary/Manager,
Bev Bridgewater; Administrative Services Manager, Lisa Baum; Field
Superintendent, Ben de los Santos; Chet Sater, Manager of the Bureau of
Reclamation Umatilla Field Office. Director Abe McNamee was not able to attend.

AGENDA: Chairperson Philippi asked for additions to the agenda. There were
none. Frederickson moved to accept the agenda. Studer seconded. Motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Director Philippi has received a call from patron, David
Boor. Boor questioned a bill that he received for an after hours callout. Discussion.
Boor has had concernes about his fence for quite some time. It is adjacent to the
spillway and the amount of water through the spillway seems to threaten his fence at
times, because of the widening of the spillway over the years.. The District is
actively trying to get the spillway back into a channel as opposed to the large pond
that has developed on the Wendler property, next to Boor. Before start-up this year,
the pond was cleaned out and deepened plus the boards at the bridge that held water
back were removed. Discussion took place about the next steps. Bridgewater stated
that Boor had requested to start his irrigation at 4 am the morning of the callout and
likely didn’t think about the fact that he placed an urgent call to the ditchrider at 6
am. The Board directed the bill be cancelled and the District work on ways to let
folks know about possible after hours fees. Also, including a Google map with the
location of a property’s shut-off valve would be helpful.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Studer moved to approve the minutes of the
April Board meeting. Frederickson seconded. Discussion. Motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: Mueller moved to approve the April accounts payable list in the
amount of $165,917.62. Frederickson seconded. Motion passed.

FINANCIALS: The Board the YE 2022 financials. We have received the cost of
conjucntive use water for 2022. Bridgewater recommended that we put a portion of
the unused amount budgeted for 2022 into the conjunctive use reserve fund. A



motion was made by Frederickson to move $40,000 to conjunctive use reserved for
future costs. Studer seconded the motion. Motion passed.

The financials ending April 30, 2023 were reviewed and discussed.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

The Board reviewed the Manager’s report. It provided information from Operations
and Management. The items on the report were discussed. The report is attached to
and a part of the meeting minutes.

TRESPASS ISSUES: Discussion took place about various safety issues relative to
trespass along the main canal. The Board reminded that the crew is to keep the
gates on the main canal closed, One area where foot traffic is increasing is along the
canal west of Powerline Road to the 4X4. With the housing development on the south
side and plans for a new school, this area is seeing increasing foot traffic. The
Washington bridge is the designated way to cross the canal, but it is not being used.
Steps we've taken to close off gates, pipeline, etc are being bypassed, according to
neighbors. Discussion. Bev will talk to the City of Umatilla to see about getting some
assistance.

Updates were given on the status of the telemetry, IPS meter, and equipment.
Phillipi wondered about Starlink. Many Boardman folks are using that service now.

DEVELOPMENT AFFECTING DRAINS AND LATERAL FLUSHES: Several
factors are leading into today”s discussion about drains and flush valves off the main
canal or Irrigon mainline. Development, lower water in the canal due to
conservation, increasingly dirty water (silt and weeds). Development means that
once open fields where drains or flushes occur now have houses and outbuildings.
Water conservation means less water in the canal, so a need to flush more frequently.
Dirtier water results in the same. Today’s discussion is part of our water canal
study. Discussion. Could we put in basins ie. dry wells. Is there a need for
recharge? How many areas are we concerned about and what is the gallonage? How
often are the lines flushed? More discussion. How have other Districts addressed
this issue? Follow-up is needed.

ADMINISTRATIVE: Lisa distributed a comprehensive report (attached).

COLLECTIONS: Collection efforts have been successful. Most folks are cathing up
their past due payments. Shut-off notices have gone out with more expected.

METER READINGS: A number of folks have sent in their meter readings. Last
year's postcards and reminders still need to go out. We will start charging a meter
reading fee June 1. Discussion.

West Extension Irrigation District
Board meeting — May 2023
Page 2



CYBER SECURITY: A lot is happening in the world of cyber security and public
agencies are wise to get involved with securing their systems. Lisa has been
accepted to a mentorship program. She reviewed the topic and the material in the
Board packet. Discussion. The Board agreed that this, unfortunately, is the world
we live in today. Of course, we need to secure our systems.

MANAGER: The report was reviewed and discussed.

ROW TRESPASS: The District is looking to the Bureau of Reclamation to assist on
protecting the federal ROW. Bridgewater will continue to try to find a cooperative
solution with any public agency where District rights are impacted, but also protect
the District’s ability to get water to its patrons.

10:30 am. Director Bob Mueller left the meeting.

INSURANCE CLAIMS: Bridgewater reviewed the two issues that have been sent
to the insurance agent for handling. Discussion. Philippi stated we should not have
sent the Dylan claim to the insurance company as they will likely settle.
Bridgewater stated she held it off as long as she could. She doesn’t believe we are at
fault and the insurance handler is taking that stance. Discussion.

OWRD MEETING: Oregon Water Resources Department held a listening session in
Hermiston for it Integrated Water Strategy plan update. While there were 20 folks
from the public there, a dozen of those represented the Boardman group interesting
in highlighting their nitrate concerns. Discussion. WEID will send comments to the
State. WEID is also open to being proactive to find local solutions that help the
affected owners.

Board directed staff to order the meter for the IPS>

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson Philippi adjourned the meeting at 10:55 am.

Signed:

Bev Bridgewater, Secretary

Attest: \_\_D Cﬁlm @/t“"/@‘/ﬁl";

Dalarie Philippi, Chairperéo;n

West Extension Irrigation District
Board meeting — May 2023
Page 3



1817 @|qeARd SIUN0JDY / J81sIBay ¥o8yD
101181 uonebi) uoIsSuaIXg ISOM

BEGYO : " BESYY JogeT paseaT| S80IAIeg ssaudx3 | €2/9HS | 0¥S9E
R | ~ ljoseve  ''ogebT suotdslel! uiknwso|| gziows || 6es9e
ST Tlefwete [[ec0over | empemmgsenenpuluog, T WGRENmPeN o eeal egplg [ WG
_, S0'998 A | §0'998 BN oulsgayEsH; 0 J9SSSIRS ORI O0lT L) o sg89e
. lsyseo L il Syse9 | quiedwiesH! Jeemobpug rsg | szrsiis T 9es9e
| 20'6E0°) W R 1 . es0v | louked SSPMBIBUSI €g/Obls | §€9%E
o ‘\w\., 626€0°F | ) A T ~ okeq — Mjsuojerg uely|, €2/91/5 pEGIE
T lwoswe'y [0 osweh ~loikeq.  ~  1essojyds dog;  €T/9L/S R ]
wmm 8G6°L T . 6£8S6'L || lloihed - Jopasy(alued  €z/9L/5 || zesee
159088} i | g9°088'} 1T joked  'sojuegsojagueg | £2/9L/S lesee
- |!: ¢soozz [ ssoeee ) ~ loiked  Ieyemebpug reg | €2/9L/S || 0€s9e
Tog'ese’L i |1 08'658'L ~jokeq " wnegesn| ¢e/9MS || 629
¥9'8€9°L ‘ ez [1§G46¥0F o ~ amod]  doodoujosi3 Elljewn|  £2/6/S gzsoe
] joeokgy o jogoks's [l Aees Qmém_mb  eULOBNSSOM| | €Z6/S | lesee
| 0£'792 | 0£'¥92 8qn7 AfOIND UOISIIBH | €2/6/5 | 9zgoe
“““ 00€/z o0tz || udybudeidsume © ned>peri eee/ls | G269€
- 10s212'L AP uoisiApang'Buidde M siesulBu3g-n-Tl €e/e/S | ¥e§9E
L loe006  [] 9€°096 o Cendt E%\EB o unad | €z/6/S o gesee
] oses 1] 0L€S I ~sedog Uepeqy | €2/6/S 2e59¢
o _o6lzy |06z Jidung'sddous'soolfees, | €£elBlS __ begoe
| bsiess ;.._bm.‘zm_m.|.u_ _ SoUBINSU] YESH | “ABS S0UeINSU| OLISI _m_omaw: €c/Bls | 0csoe
N oeoM 1069 | seojooo)  sideouoD 108U | EZIE/S | 6lsoe |
, 68'18 1 6878 Dou/sjuswase] Hony Aeds| Alddng wied MN'+ £2/6/S 8159¢
T T T T 'yeesv'e  weesi't Bujieigl je1]  BuneoQJopmod MN' & €2/6/S || 11§98
T Teresy - elesy T sewmn)  uobwioAD | suels | 918%E
] . | 2Lk isjel) duing’ SHEd OINY UOJSIUISH  €2/6/S || gigee
M ¥2'10S ~ Anewsja'doys’eolio’ ~ predyuegisid | €2/6/S 7169€
 S6'LLB i logeT n\mwmﬂx ~ seomegssaldx3 | ¢z/elS || B
|| 86'608'G ,‘ ~slledal 'S'd 00IS | M\‘E!w uojebi) sjawi3| | €e/6/s ~zisee |
Bikig7 ~ sep|einjeN epeosed || €Z/6/S ~heee
1160726 Bl | SIOJBULO] SNId-Y || €2/6/S 0lsoe
| ;, 98°.G/ edl  Sy3duobeio €z/8ls dvl €2/.2iy S¥3d
T |leolege EiN I | 20229 ) ||_1._-.. ~ sy3ducBalo  gz/g/s || uolsUed £7//¢/y SH3d
- h coe ,.‘omm - ~ lloked SY3d uoBaio|  €z/8ls VIHY €2//2/ S¥3d
e e T L6119 ) lloiked ~ sy3aduobalo|| €z/0e/S || dVI€Z/el/s S¥ad
il _.i|+“ olzer'y | ol i - lloiked| usodegxel sn!' €2/LLS | geessn
- T@ent - |, 22190t i ~lloiked ~Jsode@xel MO | €Z/LLS | €2/2LIS 40
‘ 188185 . B i 88185 - T lokeq " su3duobBai0 | £2/0g/5 || Uoisuad £2/2h/s SH3d
. jose Jomm ] ~loMed  sy3duobaio|| €z/0e/S || VIHY €2/2l/S SH3d
- VLR 1w 9Ly lloiked nsodeg xel SN || €Z/LE/S || geizeissn
- EEe 83 . . S5€90 UL | llosked] — ysodeg XBLMO | €Z/E/S | €2/12/S HO
I———— - : - 1 .IE.:oooc ._<mmm|u|w. n__m@_ - . o
:LTE _T 3SNIdX3 || 3ISNIdX3 || o IR [ | R
¥3IHIO || TIO¥AVd aiam ~_viol NOLLdI¥Os3a _ HOAN3A alva - #Y03HO
£zoz Aei



¢ abed

6LL91°6 85'Z62'€S 1: 22'€9009 | esgeseah || - - - _swloL; | ] -
AR 157818 15815 i sauoyd 180 ~ ssejRuIM :_oua\.,w_imm:@m T essee
I ~ " Toozor'z  |loozevz || enbyummAnewspl] sesudiBUI ¥o0Y | €T/LE/S | gesoe
I €909} | €9°091 || ePewepisemaioysyinos| ~ UsaMOS O | ETLES | lssee
) 1 ~ oboog |oLo0e “g'deloystgnog| Addns 3l ee/iels 9559¢€
B i . 85128 | 85125 ~ sammn uobwi o AID[| €TLes || 6sseE |
- | £672£8°) I | £67288'} ~ logeqpeses] ~ seomes ssaudx3 | gz/lels | pSGoE
I I I - V1Y ¥9 LEL) - - |and “Auedwopjioumeal| €T/le/S | €§99¢
00'62S ~ 1l o0sLrL 000002 1spleo Ajunog ‘AisAljeg uung|  juswdojensQ zpues peseq’| £z/lels - essee |
T O elE . T ~sammn| ~ seo [eInieN dpeose) | £Z/LE/S ~lssee
i 4 ) . T ¢zoz ke - Yorel sbesii’ ~ Jsemebpug Aeg €Z/LES || 0559¢ i
il swoo'k gTvent o ~ lloikeg SSIoM BIEUS  EZ/LES | 6¥59¢
- Tepesiy erosLL | ) ~ liodked ~ Mysuoleas uely | ez/LES 8ysoe
i ll% gize . 89'8LZe ) R LCE] 18sso|yas qog. | £e/LE/S 1¥59¢
- logewel 1 95°8¥6'L B lloMed jopey jolueq|| €/Le/S 9¥59¢
1 187166') 19°LG6°L ~ ljoiked| soieg so78Q uag i €Z/LE/S | SY59E
55°092°C I || §509¢°C .  lloiked| ~J=emabpug Aegl! €z/1e/S  ¥PG9E
o009t 1 ‘| 00°098°L , - _o;mmm - wneg esi’'’ €zZ/LE/S ~ ev¥89E )
- 0666, || Jiedaiisieiy quisy| T JewoiddW €e/9MS T Zb§eE
S oosze 0'sze _PBeIl Auoed /uewdoreneq SO0 Me Uyl G09S [ bseE
| g1y (| 3ISNIdX3 AsN3dx3 || N e I | . ——.
¥3HLO 110¥AVd aiam vioL NOLLdI¥OS3a ] HOAN3A #¥O3IHO
€z0Z A

1517 9|qeARd SjUN02DY / Ja)siBay NoayD

1ou1s1q uoneBil) uoIsusIXT ISaM




West Extension Irrigation Dist

Balance Sheet
May 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets

TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

PETTY CASH 300.00
CASH - CHECKING / BANNER BANK 39.472.65
CASH - SAVINGS / BANNER BANK 57,574.70
CASH - LOCAL GOV INVEST POOL 387,463.71
CASH - SQUARE / BANNER BANK 6,271.58

CASH - MONEY MKT /BANK E. OREGON

TOTAL TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH
A/R - CUSTOMER BILLINGS
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS - CREDIT CARD PMT
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL Current Assets

Fixed Assets

INVENTORY

INVENTORY - METERS

INVENTORY - CHEMICAL

LAND & BUILDINGS

EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES

PROJECT WORKS

IRRIGON PUMP STATION
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
PUMPING STATIONS

LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL Fixed Assets

Other Assets

UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOP CREDITS
NET PENSION ASSET
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

TOTAL Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

6/13/2023 11:27:36 AM

2,504.68

Balance Sheet - Standard

493,587.33
510,808.06
2,484.22
8,084.43

33,740.94
15,399.78
30,390.51
141,006.58
595,996.02
2,396,322.94
1,174,047.82
223,282.74
127,698.00

(3,001,900.46)

110,079.03
(620,265.00)
221,266.00

1,014,964.04

1,735,984.87

(288,919.97)

2,462,028.94

West Extension Irrigation Dist



LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED WAGES
TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
ACCRUED SUI/'WC PAYABLE TO OR 76.40
ACCRUED STATE TRANSIT 79.53
Accrued OR Paid Leave 477.26
TOTAL TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE
ACCRUED PERS PAYABLE 180.83
ACCRUED HEALTH BENEFITS PAYBLE (2,049.08)
ACCRUED GARNISHMENTS PYBLE (0.01)
ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES 20,918.03

TOTAL TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE

TOTAL Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
FUNDS PAYABLE BANK OF E. OREGON
CAPITAL LEASE - BOR
FUNDS PYBLE OSDCFP COP SERIES 2015A
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities

Other Liabilities
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

TOTAL Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
CAPITAL
CONTRACTUALLY RESERVED

FUND BALANCE
Year-to-Date Fund Balance

TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

(@

6/13/2023 11:27:36 AM Balance Sheet - Standard

35,888.67
6,961.00

633.19

19,049.77

124,949.00
118,321.04
259,999.61

77,046.00

50,044.00
1,165,419.28
603,717.37

62,532.63

503,269.65

77,046.00

642,848.28

1,819,180.65

2,462,028.94

Foge 2

West Extension Irrigation Dist



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
Reserved / Restricted Funds
May 31, 2023

i BEGINNING |

FUNDS

ENDING

] BALANCE RECV'D = SPENT | BALANCE
E [— R ] e I 01!01123 S 05!31{23 B

Fﬂﬁb*ijES*CTﬁaiﬁﬁoﬁ:’ T - o

8 T e o —

[ [Contractually Reserved: | - 1 )
1 0 & M Emergency I - 00_9_9_0 R 35,000.00 |
2 400n]unctwe_us_e_l_E_rg_g_r_g_Q[]E:_y B 36 100.83 - = 36,100.83
4 \COﬂJUi"IC’(IV@ Use Funds- Future Expense 4000000 - . - ~40,000.00
o I ! 1 .

- Restrlcted Reserves: I | T -
5 | WEID Qg_n_seiv_atnon Funds v 1523450| - | (460.00); 14,774.50 |
6 B Conservatlon Plan Grant B - = N
7 ‘Grant Matchmg from W/R Sales ) 55 §2§3 67 | - 7177 - ' 55 528__62

|8 MeterExpenseReserve . (2.759.62) S (275062

ISR . ]

R __+TOTAL RESERVED FUNDS 179,104.38 - (460.00), 178,644.38
] i o
| i — - T
! 1 ] i
T ’i N T T NI - . T _777 e _:' -

D . o

NOTES: | SN 1 DR R A

5 Conservatrqq Nozzle Exchange | (210000 T i
5 _lrrigon Water Savings Program . {250.00)| L I
] T ] B

| _ "
I T
‘L T —— — ; _ C—— R
N B - . R
" | SRS 1) S — 5 LA
: _ _i _____ e
| ~ N _
_— R | e ] T
i o S S A IR
| !

6/13/2023



| abed £20z/eL9

V6 IY6VIE ||, v6evevLe || LL'1S9'9EE | Lv'zze'86l | ((0S°EEV'8ZL) |

(81°€00°19) +| ~_HsVvD wummu‘_<><

ST S I S = NS S ——— -1

I | . . ) ]
8€'79'8LL ;1.1 8 ¥9'8LL | aervo'sLL 8e'VOL'6LL || 8CVOL6LL || 8EVOLGLL | mn._.zDm_._nmpo_zpwm_mam\ﬁmmmlm

—_—— O 1 ———— —1 —~ “\TT‘\ - +
| !

_
[

sezes'oee |, l(ez8oL’ .&V 1T
ze'l8s'c6y ||| ze'ls8'eey | §5°G6Z'GLS | §8'9Z¥ ‘118 . 88'0£9°05 06°001'8LL

(-)1+ sbueyp Bz

JONV1Vd HSVD OZ_DZm_

| 02'898'4EL | L6°6GL'92ZE ao oev'29) | |(z0v96'8L)

i :_...|if o ....: 3 A 1 I | A P
oveessiL | | 65€zszzL KD mﬁmwrimi\a 95z | vz || s0t0sZhl | S3sNadxa ._.&9 B
. o o ) , R I S I ) i ~ S N
¥0'0/8'6 | | 6L Brm . __‘m 689 st | 6LG R L Faisdngniay mm_to_ .

Gl E8Y'PSE | 8gzeTes || 6LOSYE _ﬁ 89005'0. | GL'66S'L8 || 682965 || 3SNIdX3 TI0¥AVd |

([TovS'Lly ||| 22€90'09 | 26GL18 || 20'6S8'08) ‘mm% se ' |espa'es | S3ISNIAX3AIEM.
o i ) L i 1L | | :83SN3dX3
L ~ \»L: . I 1 | S _ B
R _ - I N W0 (R i/ VR P 1 L PR I - R NS i e S — i —— g e R I
V8'SLP'TLO'L ||| 9€°518°004 | 2£'981'€0E _ | TYeELv8s | E. Em.mw .| 10'6€8 wm. i - mﬁooz_ viol|
! ] _ T L
| Z9EvLT eggeclt | 098L6 ﬂ@m - -l%% REZE: A ~ JWOONI¥IHIO|
T 1 = ] _T- -l (ud)SldiZoay HSvo Hod!
- R | D | N | R | 'l sanndNvo1oO3g,
co ooo mr 0 ﬁ 5 , -2 ! e - \‘o\oboo mr T o M - 1%023@.@@0_ 1
oo 00Z°L ) . 000l | oo.oﬁ - N Q006 ; 00°0¥e ‘_.r 000sy m._.m_m_om_m HSvD OSIN;
lmwm\uv mmo b mw..m@m.mm 1l mm nm@ Nom ...N|©..Wmm mwm b m@ Nov Nm‘\;.._._ L2060 m@: S1diI3034 ¥43N0LSND
o i i | - _ - - - - mEooz_
,
i ‘_\11 i I i-w I 7 B ~ (paysaAul 3 m_nm__g&,
iy vwc nmr _ i mm...mmw.mem _..-iimlm.w..wv LLE ww chm 0S ill om..m.o.hmi W mo‘%dm HSVO ONINNID3AE|
| _
_awm I | I I
~ LNNOWV __ Kepy i ludy T - Menugaq | | fenuep
. e t m e —— m - - ———— . — “w\‘_,T\ t o e e X4 ,. S — m - o —— — - o—

€2c0¢
133HS MO14 HSVYO
10141813 NOILYOIHdI NOISNILXT LSIM



L abed £20Z/E L9
_ ve
- - - - £05'9} Lv8'L 0S€°%Z 1v8°L §334 V.OL €
(sze'L) See'l - Gee't $334 1371N0/dN MOOH 001°000ZS|[1€
0sZ'C %19 005'€ 0S.°S 00S°€ $334 3DVNIVYA 001'00915]|0¢E
5259 %Y 502 009'8 S0 OSIN/SIHOYVYIS N3IT 001'00515] |62
000'8 %0 - 0008 - SYIISNVHL LHOIE HILYM 00L°00¥}S] |82
0oL’} %S¥ 006 00072 006 $334 INJWJOT3A3A ool'oogls!|iz
(z1) Ly - iy NOILVHLSININGY LOVHLINOD 0oL'o00kG (92
‘g3INyv3 5334 [
_ v
- 6602 [z . 965°LE 806°65E L | ¥OS'LLE'L LESEVEL SONITTIE ¥IWOLSND V101 £z
660C F - 660 S311gW3SSY/ SHILIN 00.°0580S| |12
- 2 = H08vY1 ¥Ivd3y 00400805 [02
EEENE 6l
E = g ONIddVYIN/SHIISNYHL M 00S'00¥ 15| |81
- ) - ONIYIINIONT 00500215| |Z1
- = = 318IS¥NgNITY 3IMOd 00505605 ] |9t
- - - ICRER 00500605 [S1
¥2s L - - vZs |t Sylvday 00500805/ [v1
= - SNO3NVTTIDSIN 00S'00£05] [€1
EEIEENERIER Zl
- - - = 39HVHIHENS dWNd 001 '00605]| [L1
€5 %66 80E'6S Gy8'65 80E'6S 398VHD ANN4 TvOT 001°00805] [0}
LBD'E %86 0ES' 1z Lz9'vzl 0£5'1Z1 DW/SIDHYHD LNIWIAOHWI 001°00905| |6
108 %96 Gse'le z9922 gse'le SdI/STDUVHD LNIWIAOHINI 001°00505]| |8
LEL'L %86 L8 Zre'sy L18'ry S39dVHO NOILYZIYNSS3dd 001°00£05| |2
- " SIDYVYHO NOILYAYISNOD 001'0020S| |9
0E0'ze %.6 vOY'ee0’L | YEPFEL'L yOY'260'L S39HVHO WBO 001°00105] |8
'SONITIIE ¥IWOLSND ¥
:3INODNI| [¢
z
005'L¥ 005'L¥ 220Z WOHd ¥3A0-AHNVYD HSYD[[L
£2/1E/S £2/LElS £ZILEIS £2/1E/S  [ONINIVNTYH £eiLels ¥390a31
‘Iruanv |  ala alaA alA LNNOWY | @3sn % aLa 139ang £zoz | TvdaN3Io
53A¥3S3Y | s¥31IW | 'GWIIY | 103roud aiEm

£zoz 'L ke

133HS NOSIHVY4dINOD 139dN9g
1OI™LSIA NOILVYOIEHI NOISNILX3 LSIM




z ofed £202/E L9
_ 7 5§
= 6602 Iz 000°5} 0.2'66 ¥80°cL¥L | PSE'80S°L HSYD qu.___<>< .__Soh ¥5
£6
: 660°Z 251 00051 0.2°56 ¥85 L2 L | ¥58°99Y°L 10Z°06€°L m_ﬁooz_ Y101 z5
15
# = = 00051 LLVLY 628°€Z 000°59 628'8¢ JNODNI HIHLO TV1OL 0s
1 gy
= - = OVdads - SANNd LNVYD 00t 00985 | | 8v
: E - - d3syNEsIa SANN4 NvYOT 00000801 | |Z¥
000'G} = - 000'st SHILIW 661 - HOT - SONNS LINVHD 00F 00085 ] [9%
= = = 5 €62 - ¥0Og - SANNJ LNVYD 00¥°00085| |5¥
(190°%) %LIE 196'G 005'L 196'S ONILIHNHYIAN HILYM 001'00LLS| |¥¥
000'%2 %0 - 000'%2 = SHISN HILYM T1IM 00L'0009S| |E¥
G6E'} %G8 S0L'8 005'6 50lL'g aNN43¥ FOYNOHLYd 00L'00555| |2
- = % E = S13SSV 40 ITVS 001 000SS| | L
00591 %0 - 005'9L = SONITIIE ¥3MOd HIWOLSND 0ol'00svs| oy
) 3 g S334 NOISNTONI 001°00Z¥S| |6€
(egs) %2l €E0'E 0052 ££0'E S1HOIE ¥I1VYM 40 3TvS 001'000¥S| 8¢
(v¥2) %0L1 vrL'Z 0052 LT SINIWLSIANVAINHYI LSTHILNI 001'000€S | |28
0zl'y %CSG 08EY 005’8 08e'y SINIWSSISSY/SIDYVYHD FONVYNIA 001'00106] |98
‘SWODNI ¥3H10 13
£2/LEIS £ZILelS £Z/LElS £2Z/LEIS  [ONINIVWIYH £ZILEIS FEGRRER
3T 1any alA alA ali INNOWY | a3asn% aLli 1390an4d €202 | 1vdaANAD
53ANASTY | SYTLIN | "GWI3Y | 123roud anlIm

£202 ‘L€ fely

133HS NOSIHVYdINOD 139dN9
LO1MLSId NOILYOIYY] NOISNILX3 1S3IM

@.




¢ afed £Z0Z/EL9
_ Z8
- - - - 656'G.E Z5L°eve 065612 25L°¢ve QVIHYINO0 B ¥08V1 V101 [X]
(€28'22) €/8¢e 00001 £/87Z¢ TYNOSVYIS/LOVHLINOD -HOdv1 || 00100969] /64
(z00'er) 00k - L00°EY g3SVIVLOVHINOD HOdv1 || 001'00669]|8L
0zr'zlL %0p 08Z'8 00.2'02 08Z'8 MIYD NOSIId H0av] || 00L00069][22
000'L %0 = 000'L - ONINIVOHVE / INVLINSNOD || 00100089 8L
£00'SY %0E /v9'Se 0590/ 1y9'se IN3IWIHILIY SH3d 001L°00029] (52
Zrl'e9 %9E 8G9'VE 008'96 859VE S1/43N38 H1TvaH 00100099 |¥Z
000'GL %0 - 000'SL E IONVHNSNI dJWOD .SHIHHOM 00100559/ [£4
8200 %EE Z.Syl 009'v¥ ZIGYL SIAXVL TI0HAVd 001 00059| [zZ
- 'S1143N39 7 AvIHIIA0 J0gVT 7]
- - - - NNILN[ - STOVM 0010059 |02
- - - TVYNOSVYIS - NI 005 005€9] |69
- - - JONLINW/ Ha - gnIad 00500029/ |89
= - - JAILVHLSININGY - GNIFY 00500019 |29
- - - Gl Iv¥3L1V1-a3svaT- INVYD 00F'0ZGE9| |99
= = - TYNOSYIS - INVYD 001'005€9] [59
3 - g€ L1 IVHILYT - INVYD 00¥'00929| |9
28 s 98 GLIVHILYT - LNVHD 00%'00229] [£9
- - - ‘a3 ¥3aidHoLIa 005°0029| [29
- - - IONLNW / 80 - TYNOSVY3S 00L'00GE9| |19
/G6'E8L  |%0F [SgazAl 00Z'80€ EPEPZL IONLNW/ S¥3AI4HOLIA 00100029/ |09
06226 %0¥ 0SE'09 0P9Z5L 0S£°09 SAILVHLSININGY 000F9/00019] [6§
'SIOVM || 85
:avIHY3IN0 /1 Hoav| (28
95
€ZILEIS SZILEIS €ZILEIS CZILEIS IONINIVINIH €Z/1EIS FEGNER]
‘T Lany alA aLA aLA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390n9 £20Z | Ivy3INIO
5IAY3STY | SHILIW | "awWId | 1D3roud aiEm

£202 'L ke

133HS NOSIHVYdNOD 139dN4d
1014181 NOILVOIHAI NOISNILX3 1S3M




t abed £Z0Z/E L9
7 m
- - £96°02 L£0°01 £CTY8 198°1L8 001991 19811 S3ISNIdXT TYHINID J_EE oLl
£9602 = i £9602 HIMOJ - aINIFY Mojeq es, [ |pLL
€€0C %8E 192'L 00E'E 192°) INOH43T3L 00L°00SS.| [e1t
5191 %GE 188 0052 188 ¥3IMOd 00400052 | |ZLL
0E8'Y %.E 0/872 00/'2 0/87% 3OVEEYD/HILYMWSYD 00L°00SPZ|[LEL
[ s3unLn 0Ll
£11T %Z9 18F 002’2 18V JOVITIW/SONILIIWNISAVEL] | 00L'000v.| [60L
000'0€ %0 - 000'0€ = dOWM / AQNLS TYNVYO 801
000'E %0 i 000°€ = .S3NSSI ¥ILYWLINSNODYOI] Mojeq ass, || 201
- = . WOIT - gWIFY 005'00SEZ[[901
GIL'S %9 GZE 005'S Gze RUCER 00} 00SEZ|[S0L
- = = ONIYIINIONT - gWi3d 005 000EZ| [0
/889 E - /88°9 ONIYIINIONT - LNVHD 00¥ 000EL] [€01
6112 %8 Sze 000 622 LONIYIINIDONT Moleq s3s, | [Zol
- = = AJAHENS - INVHO 00F 00822 [ LOL
00921 %0 = 00921 2 lany 001°00SZ/] [00L
'5334 TYNOISSIH0dd 66
: 2 ) 5 IAILVHLISININGY - GWI3Y 0050002 |86
LEB'9 %Y 690'9 000'El 690'9 .J9V1S0d % S31ddNS 321440 001°0002.| 126
- - - ONIdAVIN UM - gNITY 005°008L2| |96
08¢ %68 022 0052 022 S3NddNS LHOIY Y31YMWIYIN 00L°008LZ|[56
3€9 %911 {sea'y) (000'%) npaig AynsbuoT ssa] 00L°00G)2|[¥6
F12%) %901 v1Z'.5 000'%S 11525 SANOG/ALITIVIT/IONYHNSNI 001 00GL.| €6
- - SHIISNVHL UM - SWITY 00500Z12] |26
009'2 %0 - 009'2 - SHIJSNYHL LHON 431V -S334 00L00ZLZ| |16
BrL'E - BVL'E NVO1103rodd ‘S334 MNvd 007 00LLZ| |06
- - - - $334 DSIN - LNYYD 00 000}2[[68
GOEQ %E9 56801 00Z'ZL G680l .3SN301'S334 's3ana 00L°000}2| |88
8v8 %9 z5 006 Z5 ISNIIXI DLN/SHOLOINIA 00100502 (28
= - S ONISILYIAAY - GNITH 00S'0000.| |98
ool %0 - 00l 5 NOILDITI/ONISILYIAAY 001'0000.] |58
FAILYHLSININGY 78
:83SN3dX3 TVYaINIO| €8
SZILEIS £ZILEIS SZILEIS €Z/LEIS |DNINIVWIY £Z/LEIS ¥39a31
3T Lany aLA alA aLA LNNOWY | a3sn % alA 139aN8 €202 | 1V43INID
53AY3S3Y | sy3LAW | "aWIFd | 103roud [S[E]

£20Z ‘L fely

133HS NOSIdVYdINOD 1390Nng
10I1¥1SId NOILYDIHdI NOISNILX3 LSIM




G abed £202/ELI9
‘ €91
- - £E5°L 71062 v1Z0€z 991°9/2 08£°905 £1.'90¢ S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHIHO V101 Z9l
I . Py
12yl %S 6. 005'L 6/ AINMO A13LVAIYD/ATOIH3EA 00L'05688] |09t
(ceg) %011 GE8'8 000'8 5E8'8 SONLINW/EIVAIY 3T0IHIA .Mojaq @as, [ 661
- - 5 73N4 ITDIHIA - LINVHD 00v'00188] [851
162'81 %9E 6rZ 0L 00582 6¥Z0L ERFEIRIEEL 00100188] |51
‘ISN3IIX3 FTDIHIA 951
Sz9'LL %88 GIEDS 00096 G/EPS L10YLNOD a33am 00100828/ (651
¥59°2) %F9 ¥S9'61 00021 ¥59'61 ILNIWIHNSYIW T LVWAHIIWITIL 0010S5/8||¥S1
€651 - E £E5l .SYIvd3y 3181S9NanIay Mojaq 298, | (g6
6/8'9 %29 1zl 00081 Lzl .S4IVd3d NOILVLS ONIdWNd Mojaq @98, | [z6L
85572 %P Zrv'6l 000 Zrr'6l LSHIVAIN TYNYD NIVIN JMojeg @ss, | 161
[WE %86 6097 ) 0881 60971 .SHIVdIY TVHI LY Mo[eq 888, [ [0G1
B = INIWDIND3NANS - INVHO 00 00858] [6¥1L
€218 %9E 1iG'% 00LZ1L 14S'¥ IN3IWdIND3N3NA 001°'00858] [8¥1
- - - IVINIY LINIWAINDI - GNITY 00500558 [L¥1
16'9 %bl €VZ'S 00021 A IVINIY LINIWHIND3 00}°00558] |9vl
# - = IAYISIH INIFWJINDI 001 '06vS8| [stL
aLl'g %69 ¥8E'BL 00592 ¥8E'8L LJONLNWAIVSTY INIWHINO3I Mojaq a3s, | |yl
- - - 31IS dNNd VTIILVIAN 00L 00EY8| |E¥L
) b = 311S dNNd NODINH 00L00Z¥8||Z¥L
(1yc'e) %ehy 170'L1L 005 170'L1 ENMEENTEEREN 00L00L¥8||L¥L
MHOM NOISH3AIA oyl
| IW3LSAS [
¥Z6'9 %EY 9/2'G 002} 9/2'S LSIVIHILYIN 'S1001 ‘S3NddNS|| «Mojeq ass,[[gglL
(P2276) %082 ¥/68 00Z'€ v.6'8 «LNIWdINOI/ONINIVHL ALI4vS|| 001 000€8] |28
. = - ONINV310 NITH0S 001°008Z8] [9¢l
= = = IONLNWAHIVAIN 001°00GZ8| |SE}
- - = S1S0D ¥3amod 001 00€z8| |[PEL
= NOILVLS dWNd VTIILVIAN gel
=z Z - ONINVY3ITO NIFHOS 00100818 [2El
000'€ %0 = 000'€ = IONLINW/AHIVA3Y 00L00SL8[[LEL
00022 %Ye 000°2 00062 000'2 S1S0D ONIdWNG 0oL0o£18[oct
- NOILVLS dANd NODIHNI 6zl
- E - HILYM NOILVYOILIN 001°00L18] 821
cze'lZl %92 G/9'Ey 000'G9L GJ9'Ey 33N 3AILONNFNOD 00100018221
ONIdWNA 9zl
= - = SYIL3N|| Mojeq 338, (5ZL
¥10'62 - - ¥10'62 (00£00SV1ZH) SHILIN 00¥'00618] [¥2ZL
- = = Gl IvHILY] 00V 08218 €21
G s = IS CEICE 00v'09.18] €2t
# S3ISNIAXT LNVHO 44}
YSp'E %ET ov0'L 00S ¥ o¥0'L W2 Y S31LNI0V4|] 00L002£8| (121
0002 %0 - 0002 - ONINIVYL 33A0TINI|| 001 °00€08] [0Z1
ZlE's %Pbe 885 00601 8852 dIND3 NOILYDINNWWOD|| 00100008 [6LL
:JONVNILNIVIN ' NOILVHIdO| [8LL
€ZILEIS £ZILEIS £ZILEIS £Z/LEIS  [ONINIVINTY cZILEIS FEGLER]
T LIANY dlA dlA aLA INNOWY | a3sn% aLAa 139an9d €20z | 1vyaANIAD
BINY3SIY | SH3LIW | "SGWIFY | 1D3Aroud aiEIm

£20Z ‘L€ fely

133HS NOSIdVdINOD L32ang
LOIMLSIO NOILYOI™HI NOISNILX3 1S3M

a



g afed £202/E L9
661
861
161
(09t) 6602 {ez6'02) {os0'v2) (Lo¥‘ce9l} 060°€59 oLE°L 50,609 JONYIVE aNn4d| 961
S6L
¥61
0S¥ 5 L6¥'ze 050°6€ 129982 P67'8LL ¥¥0°L05°L 105°082 SIUNLIANIdX3 V101 €6l
Z61
16l
- = E = 0052 5 0052 = a3annd sandasay .__ﬁoh 061
- = IANTSTE ISNISXT §ILIN 88l
00S'2 %0 - 0052 = SITVS UM WOHH DNIHOLVYIN LNYHO 181
- - = SANNH NOILYAYISNOD dIFM 93l
- - - AONIOHIWT 3SN IAILONNFNOD 531
- - - AONIDHIWI W R O 3l
:03aNnd S3ING3S3I| [e81
z8l
= = 5 - 005°L = 005°L - IS3SN3IdX3 / (3WODNI) ¥IHLO 110l 18l
I -
. = ONISSI00Hd a¥vO LIa3ND|| 00000206 (641
- 2 - SINIWLISNravy ¥3W01Sn2|| 00000906][8z1
005} %0 : 00S'L - ISNIJXIIWODNI DSIW| | 00000506 [221
:S3SN3dX3 / (IWODNI) ¥3IH1O0! |9/L
_ , SlL
09¥% - - = 59Z°76 oLL'9L V26011 0LL°LL SIANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD TVL1OL vl
T .
00002 %0 = 00002 = 103rodd ©NIdId NYIWaYvOod|]| .moeq @es,|[zL1L
1912 %5, €ez'0l 000'EL ££Z'0L H3IMOL/SINIWIAOECWI WILSAS|| 00100098 |LLL
00001 %0 - 00001 - S31VO 279/ SINFW3AONAWI WILSAS|| 00l 00098| [0l
09¥ - " 09% 3AYISIH / NOILVANISNOD|| 00100508691
00S'2 %0 - 005'2 - S1NIWIAOHLNI JOHS|| 0oL 00ZzZ] |89t
Z150F %L1 966'% £15'Gh 966 SNITHOS SdI - NVO1 ASYI X3 14| 00086/0S.20% | [ 291
00021 - 0002 L E SIN3IWAV dNXOId 9a|| 000°000.6][991
L8¥' L %05 08%'L 1962 08v'l LOVH1INOO SN|| ooooozss|]sot
SIANLIANIAXT TVLIdVO/SINIWAVA| |¥9L
£ZILEIS CZILEIS £Z/LEIS £Z/LEIS  [ONINIVINIY £Z/LEIS FERLER]
3T Lany alA aLA alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139ang €20z | Tv§3aN3o
53AY3S3Y | SH313AW | 'SwiEY | 103rodd ailEam

€202 'LE fepy
133HS NOSIMVYAWOD 139ang
LO1H1S1a NOILYDIMNI NOISNILXT LSIM



J abeq £202/E1/9
_ | S
® SONILITFWIIAVHL A¥vOoa|| 001'000%.||vre
80L°E SONILIIWNIAVYL 44VLS|| 001°000vL]|eve
6"} SONILIIWIAAVYL HIDVYNYIN|| 0010007, |[zve
Zelepy | o0z'L 8%y IOVITNN/SONILIIWIFAVE L. [ 1¥2
| _ orZ
- - S$3NSSI HILYM TVHINITD|[ 001'056EL] (652
- HILVMIIVL/ MOJHOW 40 1MCd|| ool'szees|!sse
- IN3WIHNSYIW U3LVM|| 00L°006E.| 282
- INIWITLLIS HINLO|| 00L'G/89/||9¢2
$ - 3DHVHOIY ¥34INDV|| 001'058EL]]582
= = | ONN3aon]| 0oL gzges|[vee
Z > s3nssi yod|] ool'siiel]|cce
@ 5 VTIILYINN 40 ALID|| 001'09/€/]|282
- - NOLSINY3H 40 ALID[| 00L08/€L][be2
- - Z/8/8 31VvDI41143D/ 00V LINY3d|| 00l'sz/c/]|oge
- - $3NSSI MILYMANNOHD|| 001006 (622
- 2 LNIWIIHOV S¥3SN 173IM || 001'GL9¢L[[822
: - 2/8/82 - 1SID010HAAH|| 0015/ves|[Lze
: 000°c S3NSSI YALYM/LINSNODMYDIT - S334 "40ud.| 922
_ | 522
: - INIWIIHOV LNIOr/ LINY3d S3AdN|| 001'005eL| |vze
= = ¥3113738i INS0103H04|| 00L00GEL|[ezzZ
- i SWX - LOVYLNOD d04d|] 00}'00s€/] |22z
523 1D141SIa/08IN|| 00l '00seL][12E
00'gze 0055 Szt R CERMIEE
6LZ
e HOLYN LNVHD|| 00l 0szel[[8le
- ONIddVIN-SID[] ooLosles|[Lie
E 1HOd3H/IVIINTLOd O¥AAH|| 00L'000c/| 9Lz
SzZ LOIY1SIa/ OSIN|| 001 000EL][Ste
00622 000°¢ (144 ONIYIINIONI| [Fie
cLZ
626¢C JOVLSOd[[ 00L'0002.][2Zle
652 $317ddNs 301440[| ool'ooozZ[[LLE
859 | 3usa3m[| oorooozi]lotz
2 ONISILYIAAY / ONIYIH|| 001°000Z.]|602Z
215 ONILTNSNOD/IYYMLIOS ¥3LNdNOD|[ 001'000Z/|[80Z
902’} SHIVdIT/AYINIHOVIA 301440|| 001°0002.[[L02
¥5°'890'9 | ooo°cL 690°9 5311ddNS ¥31LNdINOD/ONITIVIN/ADIZLO.|[902
_ _ 502
G/6 S1INY3d ® S3SNI0N|| 001°0001L][v0Z
885 $334/| 001 000L.L[|c0zZ
ZEE'B sanal| oolLoo0L.||zoz
10°'968°0L | 002°ZL 568°0L 3ISNIDIN s334 ‘sanax[[ L0z
00z
STILEIS £Z/1815 £Z/1LE/S £2/1ElS  [ONINIVNIY £Z/18IS ¥39a31]
‘Frany |  dla alA alA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390Nn9 £202 | Tv¥3IN3D
53AN3S3Y | S¥3LaW | awid | 1o3rodd alam

€202 'L€ Ael

133HS NOSIdVdWOD 139dNn4d
10141810 NOILVOIYY| NOISNALX3 LS3aM




g abey

€20e/ELI9

_ _ £8z

Sre Sz S1001 W3L1SAS|| 00l 0s/€8||z82

oL’y 1oLy STVINILYIN 'ST001 '$311ddNS dOHS|| ool osoeg| |18z

8if 8/¥ SIVI¥ILVYIN 'S100L 'S31TddNS ¥a]| 001°009€8||082

sy Zsy IVINILVYIN 'STO0L 'S3ITddNS MIHD MHOM|| 001'055£8]| (622

9.7 00271 - S3IddNS ® STVIHILYIN WILSAS.| 8.2

_ _ Lz

- ONINIVYL 33A0TdW3]] 001 '000€8| |92

Zrs'L LINIWIND3 TYNOSY3d|| 00L°000e8[[5/2

9/g’L S3ILMIOV4 8 WILSAS|| 0010008 |¥Z2

95 "OSIIN % ONILS3L ©NHd|| 001°000€8] €Lz

7168 00Z°c v16'8 ANIWGINDI/ONINIVEL AL3AVS.[ |22

[ [ [V

- S1¥vd/sy3.14]| 0ol 006s8] |0z

- SNOILYTTVLSNI/ SONILLIA|| 00200858692

- S1¥Vd divd3d|| 00.°00/58|]89Z

e S31vS ¥3.L3IW|[ 00200958 (292

SISNIdX3 ¥3L3N.| |99z

_ 59z

vyl vre L ANIT IXNH - Sd1-aWI3d| | 0050058292

vi9'L vi9'L INV1VIGNNTOD - SdI - aWI3d| [ 00 0ove.| |9z

60¥'L 60V L "1S NOD3IHO - Sdi - SWIFH|| o0s500e8. | |z9z

69E'C BSEZ 133418 UK. - SdI - 8BWIFd|| 00500282192

655 655 133415 W9 - SdI - AWI3d || 005°00L8.[[09Z

888l 888'L 133418 Y - SdI - dWI3d|| 0050008.| |62

£S5l £75'L (51 Ivy3LV1) JOHSISHOH - aWI3d|| oos00s./][8sz

[ oLF'L avod ¥3TIIW - gNI3Y|| 005 00v.2.| L8z

Sov Sov NITHOS ‘G 33ddIM - aWI3d|| 00s00es]]9sz

¥oz voz SMOAvIWN ¥3INNOE - aWI3d|| 00500227552

88v'l 8sv') NOISIAIQ - gNIFd || 00S0012Z]|¥sz

z9v zov SMOAY3N NYAONOQ - dWIFH[| 00500892 g5z

£89 £89 a9l -awi3y|| 00s0089.]]282

zeTT Zee e MYYOOWN - GWIFY|| 00500/9/[152

£yl B! NOLTIWVH - aWI3d || 0050099/ |osz

Z6e'L Z6E'L SMOQVIWN ISIFINNS - GWIFY]|| 00500597 ] |eve

EFl £rl TIV41S3IM - WI3d| | oosoolaz][sve

LEE /€€ JHOHSHLNOS - WIFd|| 0050009/ v

£96°0Z ¥3IMOd 319ISUNaWITd. | |9¥z
£ZILEIS £2ILEIS £Z/LElS £2/LE/S  [ONINIVWFY £zZ/LElS ¥3saa
‘Frlany|  alA alA alA ANNOWY | a3sn % alaA 139004 £20Z | 1v¥3aNID

53AY3S3d | S¥3LAW | "gWIFd | 193roud {EIN

€202 'L feny

133HS NOSIYVdWOD 139dNd
L1OIF1SIAa NOILVOIYHI NOISNILX3 LS3IM

(3



& abed €20Z/EL/9

_ | 0zg
0s6 0S6 $1S00 L31LN0O M3N-OW|| 00105598 [6LE
gel gel SNI3IHOS - OW|| 00L'0LSo8||8Le
E6Z°C £62°C SHIVd3d 1371N0/ALYOAY3H - OW|| o0L'00s98|[ZLe
- - [ ¥3NIT-OW[| 001 08r98][8LE
6LL'S 8LL'S LNIW3SV3 2 AVM 40 LHOIM - OW/|| 00L'0/+98| |§LE
2 - JOVNIVHA - OW|| 00L09¥98][Pie
8EB'S 8E6'S NYINOYYO8 - OW|| 001 0598|[ELe
#90'L ¥90'} ¥8-1 0L 37aAIN - DW|| 001 °00F98| [ZLE
o512 9Gl'z NOISIAIQ OL ¥3ddn - OW|| 00l osesg||Lig
¥8L'L ¥8lL°1 (Iv43aNT9) SHIvd3Y TYNYO NIV - D[ 001'00€98[ (0L
Zrr'sl 000't¥ SHIVdIY TYNYD NIVIA - WILSAS«| [60€

_ _ 80¢
- - INIINIVIN - SdI| | 001°05298] |Z0€
ELF'FL ELP'PL SIATVYA/SINIT - Tvd3LV1|| 001'00Z98|[90€
961 961 HOLId Nado - Tv¥3lv1|| 00)1'05L98||s0¢e
609'%L 088'v1 S¥IVd3d 1vHILY1- WILSAS:|[v0g

_ £0g
Ll Ll ¥3TvHL dWNA| €€#|| 001L0EEs8| |zog
- - Z#Nd NO ¥3d713m| zZe#|| oolozess|[Log
- ki HOMOL ONILLND ¥OLDIA| LE#|| 00L'0LESB||00E
lse Lge Y3AVHdS| 6¢#|| 001'062S8||662
- = 31Vl INJWIND3|  82#|| 00108258 862
= - YMNVL ¥3LVM|  Ze#|| ool olzss||i62
82z 82 ¥3IvdL 3did| 92#|| 00109258 [962
zZE ze YITIVHL NITTOMOV| G2#|| 00105z58| 562
- - Y3VYL 13N WD 09Z| ve#|| 00L0¥ZS8||vee
i - ¥3ATIMNVLIL L¥VYE0H| €2#|| 00L'0£zes]|e62
= = H3NvHL NYNg VO 00S| OZ#|| 001°00ZS8| (262
E - MONYL 34 a¥od| 6L#[| 00106158162
8l 8l HOLVAYOX3 ar| Li#|| ool0.lss||o6e
- - J0HXOVE LvD| 9L#[| 00009158||682
" = HIMOW ONOWVIAQ/IYI3A NHOr | €L#|| 00L'0€LS8||882
8ee'zl 8eeZl MONYLJWNA M| LLg[| ooloLissl|Z82
BFEY BFE'Y MON¥L JWNA T.LNI| OL#[| 00100158982
zse') zse') "OSIN W B ¥ INFWJINDI|| 00100058 |582
yse'sl 005'92 JONLNWAIVAIE INFWINDI«| |82

£TILEIS eziLels £ZILEIS £2/LE/S  |DNINIVINTYH £ZILElS {3903
‘3T Lany ala aia ali ALNNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390an4d €20z | 1v¥3IN3ID
53AYIASTY | s¥3LIW [ 'AWIFY | 1D3rodd aizm

£20Z ‘1€ fep
133HS NOSI¥YdWOD 139ang

L1OIH1SIa NOILYDIEHI NOISNILX3 LS3IM



0| abed £C0g/EL/9
_ | 95¢
5 - STVIYILYN 3 ONINIVEL|| 001'008/8]]55¢€
g9 g9 [LNIWdinD3|| 00l'008/8]|vse
- - ONILS3L 3a1DILS3d|| 001°008.8][ese
- = AVYM 40 LHOIW|| 001 008.8]]z5¢
- - NOILYDI1ddV OILVNDY|| 001°008./8||15¢
OLEPB 0LE¥8 DlLVNOVY|| 00L008/8]|05¢
Glev8 00096 GlEv8 TOHLNOD d33AM.| |6¥E
gve
€L €L SHIVdAY TvH31V1|| 00500298|[Lre
96. 96/ SHIvd3d ¥3L3W|| 0050058 |9ve
- . SIVINILVYIN/ WILSAS|| 005 00vs8||sve
- - SHIvd3d SIWILSAS / dWNd|] 005 00158] [¥Pe
2 S W2 ¥ LINJWdIND3/ dOHS|| 005'00058] |[ePE
£E5°L SHIvd3d 319ISHNTWITY.| |2Pe
_ A e
LS IS¥ S3NddNS/STVINILYIN - VLS dWNd|| 001°005.8]|ove
IZ) L2 N3TIYOS ‘aY 33ddI¥ - V1S dANd|| 00l 06¥/8|]6EE
- = SMOQAYIIN NYAONCG - V1S dWNd|| ool ogr/8||see
- - JOHSISHOH - V1S dNNd|| 00L'0/v/8]|28€
9 9 Y3TUN - V1S dWNd!| 00109¥/8| 9cE
= = -9} - VLS dINNd|| 001 05+28] s8¢
- - ANV MYHEDON - VLS dINNd|| 0oL 00v/8||ree
699'2 699'C SMOAV3IW SHINNOS - V1S dWNd|| ool'08e/8|[cce
ZIEZ ZIEZ NOLTIWVH - VLS dWNd|| ool '0se/8||zee
0L€ 0/€ SMOAVAIN 3SIYNNS - V1S dWNd || 001'00€/8][LeE
- - NOISIAIO - V1S dWNd|| 001'08z.8) |0gs
- - TIV4LS3M - VLS dANd|| 00L'001.8][62¢
GzZl'y cZl'y IAIMA FHOHSHLNOS - V1S dWNd|| 0010508/ (8Z¢
€6} €6l 3INIT IHNH - V1S dWNd|| 001'05698] |12
vl vl 3NV VIGINNT0D - V1S diNnd|| 001'00698] [9Z¢
££5 ££5 133418 NODIHO - VLS dWNd|| 00105898 |sz¢
281 /81 133¥1S H1Z - V1S dWNd|| ool00898||vze
- - 13381S H19- VLS dWNd|| 001'05/98| |¢2¢
= = 13341S H1Y - VIS dINNd|| 001°00/98||Z2¢
1ZLLL 000°81 SHIYdI NOILVYLS dNNd - WILSAS«|[L2¢
sziLElS SZILEIS £ZILEIS €Z/LEIS  [DONINIYINTY £Z/LEIS REGLER]
I Lany alA alA alA INNOWY | aasn % alA 139ang £20zZ | TvyIN3D
53AM3SIY | SHILAW | 'gwIFd | 1o3roud aiEm
£zoz 'Le ke
133HS NOSI™Y4WO0D 1L39dng T

10141SI1d NOILYDI-HI NOISNILX3 1S3IM



11 ebed £202/E 119
Sl¢

- vig

= £l¢

= = 3SNIdX3 / (FIWOINI) ¥IHLO.| |Z2€

LLE

0.€

69¢

- 2 Emj@rme SINIWIAOHINI| |89¢

29¢

/82'1 /82'1 ayod 11oz| 6#|| ool'oossel|99t

699 699 (dOHS) A3HOD L00Z| 8 #|| 00L00888][59¢

ovv'y ovv'y adodeloz| 2#|| ooloozsg]|voe

995 995 ado4910z| 9#|| oolL'o09se]|cot

- 2 (M3LYM AIHO vE6L| G#|| 00L'00588||zoe

0/ 0/ AJHO 8L0zZ| v #|| ool ooves||iee

7 L1/ (o149 AVHdS) ASHO v00Z| c£#|| ooL'00csg||o9e

966 866 ad040L0Z] Z#|| 00L'00Z98]|65¢

ee £e "OSIN W % ¥ 310IH3A|| 001 °05188] [85¢

5£8°8 000'8 JONYNILNIVIN 8 dIVd3d 31DIHIAN| | 26¢€

£2/LElS g2/LElS £2ILEIS SZ/LEIS  [ONINIVINTY £ZILEIS FERLER
ENIEN) aLA alA alA INNOWY | a3sn % ala 139an9 €20z | Tv43aNID
E3AYISTY | SY3LIN | "AWI3Y | 123rodd aiEm
£202 'LE Aol

133HS NOSI¥VYdWOD 1390n4d
12141S1a NOILVYOI4dI NOISNILX3 1S3M




| abed

£coc/el/9

|
61 6. Jivaol mozj<m annd
= €EC £ce £e€e S3SN3IdX3 V1Ol
|
= = = = S3SN3IdX3 OZ_._.d.Mm_n_ﬂO viOolL
JONVYNILNIVIA TYNYD dI3mM 00Z'000¥8
= = dONVHOX3 - G161 00Z'000<8
S3SNIdXd 31IS 404
:S3SN3IdX3 ONILVYHIdO
- g€ee €¢¢ €ee av3IHY3AO B HO8Y11V.LOL
I
9l 9l ol S1IdIN3d / S3IXVL - 404 002°00059
‘S1I43INTE ® AYIHHIAO HOdVY]
¥ S3TAOTdNE TVNOSYIS - J0d 002°005€9
L1 A4 JA Y4 S33A0TdNT 1OVHLINOD - HO0g 002°00029
:S3OVM
-QVIHAI3INO/HOEY]
'S3ISN3dX3
" cle (425 [4%% JNODNI TVLOL
I
(43> cle Zle H08 WOHd 3Nd SANN4| | 002°0001LS
‘3INOONI
£e/1e/s £2/1E/S ez-Aely 439031
aiA aiA IVHINTD
3 ianv H0d

€20¢ L€ Aeiy
NOSIHdY4WOD 1390dN9 LOVHINOD

LOIH1S10 NOILVYOIHHl NOISNILXT LS3IM



7 , T T
_ . o i , I _||- _ S

leeve  Tine s |  (smyw) oL 8l piod Z/6). m:ﬂ

S e s Y _ e Py s e S L i i S . ...|||;|I.l..; e e | _ SRS M. - M?

e6t  |zce6's 6996 6e96 | 86 eelek | (sinou) .s..ﬁomtoégj 01850 Uor| ooom-mmm
R ﬁ . | i
8 |19 -.|Nmmm|+7@©@ o leyerey | (swmoyy _-_mwiu.mmwi|wmo+|¢.m.€ o#
— S [ | .
L LY6') IpB'L O¥B') - ze9lL (sinoy) JeMO/I0}0BI| | 81880 UYOr' ZL0Z! EL#
S - 06 L s | | [AGIIEL] i SI99e] UYOFT € L0B! |
! !

. R _@%m 19696 - ) (sunoy) -
) | zvo'eze  ves'sze | ¥68'sze £ dANA) (sojiw) 06M ¥oniL dwng’  ypomuay €86l |L#

@Wi\&%,‘wmﬂw‘ﬂ 260'cZ) \?Bm_mwr.... gss'ee) mwo@ﬁ | (sewmw) 7 zoddomupdwngl i 986l Ol#
QLA | sznsis | eznen zzneey | | INawdinoz!

18’9 | ee0'z8l mmom_@t | 2TT'ss) lez'6LL | €eSly uo} - z/1, (ereys) dnxig piodl 110z 6#

e B il IO .. - (WO .. .

v¥s 9Sv'zvl  SvLTyl | 2L6'LylL | ve9'lvl | ze/ezi9 uol-g/[ doyg)| dmpid,  ASuD, L00T, 8#

vLLY sr'eel m‘mwwmwv glo'gzl | leg'6e | €zg/z | uoi-g/L (ewea)  dmyoid|  pio4 gloz| L#
_ ! : ;

i B

5156 2€0°20L Tvl'66 L16'26 €89'c0L | €zom | uop-z/L (ueg) dnold | EEESN o#

- |eoz'eeL | s0z'9sL 80296 LULLIL uoy-z/L (doys)’ dnold nouD 7661

%xo_n_ ~ AeYDI8LOZ v

L10°S J76'60L | [9G'S0}  OL6'¥0L | 609'Z0L | €z/Ehy | peqeyuol-pig|  (ue)

68¢ lzl'elz zes'elz | etz 90S'€1LT geelc | coﬂ;&mﬁ\ﬁam‘vi dnyold|  ASUD| ¥00Z| £#|

S — S e —

| g0e‘. | ge0'99) w-w.@m@,_mnmiWNm\.. 8L | 86T'€9) | €S/ |  uoi- rm (dog)  oruy Aumn, plod 0L0z, z#
| g20z | sensss €Z/be/l | zTZ/he/el | IDVATIN | Flva ] SMONHL IR

39VSN_ | ONIQVIY | ONIQVIY | ONIAVIN | IOIANIS | 3OIAY3S B

a-L-A INIHHEND | INTHYHND [ONINNIDIG| 1SV 1SV

Hodeay uonoadsu| ao1yap
10141SIA NOILYDIHH!I NOISNI1X3 1S3M



MANAGER’S REPORT - JUNE 2023

This report provides an overview of District issues and projects that we have been working on
since the last board meeting.

OPERATIONS: The crew has been very busy with small projects, pump station maintenance,
running water. We have started the herbicide applications and done some weed spraying. We
have also started work on the lateral pipe off 15, from the valve on the Tobin property to the
Broadbent property. We are seeing that we are moving forward, atarting to get lingering issue,
repairs, maintenance and projects done.

Dan has been training on running the water (watermaster, we call it for the person that has that
duty for the day). He has not been perfect, but is learning everyday. I think he is developing a
good feel for the water.

Ben will be at the meeting for any operations questions.

BONNERS MEADOWS & SOUTHSHORE PUMP STATIONS: We had to 1) replace the
VED on the Bonners Meadows pump. Apparently, the VFD installed by the developer was not
designed for its application and it failed. The VFD at the Southshore pump has not been installed
yet and we monitor that station frequently. We sent a letter to the landowners (copy enclosed).
I am considering sending a like letter to other patrons that share a system. We have had several
instances already this season where the lack of a good shut-off valve has caused a whole system
to shut down for a few days. 1 feel this letter or something like this, may be informative to
patrons, especially when they share a system. This happens in Irrigon in several places and off
the main canal at Umatilla.

DISTRICT MAPS — LINES AND FACILITIES: Over the years, JUB has developed the
District maps showing water rights and systems. The Irrigon pressure system and Boardman
laterals were added years ago and the main canal was added with 3111. We have used County
maps to locate the laterals. The location of the main canal has been revised and is now based on
aerial photos tied to satellite images. With the addition of the I-pads for the crew and the pressure
of development, it’s time to step up what we have. Patrons want information about valve
locations, easements. Ditchriders need help responding to emergencies. In talking to JUB, they
have quite a bit of information already and they have kept up our maps, matching County
recoards. While Emma is here, we plan to have her work with JUB getting data they need. This
is an ongoing project and one we’ve budgeted in maps and in the canal study grant. I wondered
if the Board has any ideas about what they would like to see. It is a multi-year project as we
don’t move quickly. However, I can see it is one that has huge benefits for us and keeps us
moving forward.

CITY OF IRRIGON INTERACTION: Chet will be at the meeting to discuss his recent
meeting with the City of Irrigon Manager. 1 would like the Board to discuss next steps of what
I have characterized as unauthorized encroachment on our federal facilities.



West Extension Irrigation District

P. O. Box 100 Irrigon, Oregon 97844
541-922-3814  541-922-9775 (fax)
June 13, 2023

To: Irrigators — Southshore Drive

Yesterday, the drain at the west end of Southshore came apart, causing flooding
on neighboring property. We completed that repair today. The District crew has
discussed the issues on your system and we are making some changes. Here is
what we are working on:

1) We are installing a variable frequency drive on the main pump. It has
been ordered and we expect it next week. This will help even out the
pressure on the entire system.

2) We have rebuilt the drain valve area at the west end with the intent it will
better withstand the sudden pressure changes on the system.

3) We will install pressure release valves at both ends of the system.

We need your help too! Even with our work,
@ sudden changes are still an issue. We would like
o you to have a gate valve as your —
I main delivery (not a ball or twis Bk
Mo valve). The ball valve shuts the o8
s water off quickly and basically halts L
This - Gate Valve the water, creating a pressure back *-\L\ g

into the system. A gate valve will -
close and open more slowly and allow the system to adjust | Nt this - Ball Valve

to the water being turned off and on. It is a better valve

for a shared system like this. We understand you may not be able to replace
your ball valve (if you have one) right away, so please open and close it slowly in
the meantime. That will help. Of course, ball valves on the rest of your system
is not a problem for us. I am talking only about your main delivery valve.

Reminder: The valve in the ground, closest to the road, is the District’s valve
and not for landowner use. You must have your own delivery valve, typically
above ground, that you use everyday to turn your water off and on. This is
where we'd like the gate valve I mentioned above.

FOR NOW: The pump station will run from 7 am to 7 pm daily. This
allows our ditchriders to monitor the flows and pressure until we are
able to make the changes we listed above.



